
 

  
Library Quick Links  

 
   

Library Home: Research Tools: Research Guides: Web Links by Subject  

Anthropology  
The Anthropological Index of the Royal 
Anthropological Institute    Anthropology Virtual Library    

  Anthropology Resources on the Internet     
        
American Studies  
  Making of America Digital Library -- Cornell Unversity   American Studies Web
  Making of America Digital Library -- U of Michigan      
        
Art  
  American Institute of Graphic Art   Kimbell Art Museum - Fort Worth
  Artcyclopdia   The Louvre Official Site
  ArtsEdge    Museum of Fine Arts - Houston
  ArtSource   National Gallery of Art - The Collection

National Gallery of Art - Index of American 
Design  Contemporary Arts Museum - Houston   

San Francisco Fine Arts Museum Thinker 
Imagebase  The Frick Collection And Frick Art Reference Library   

Time Line of Art History - Metropolitan Museu
of Art  Great Buildings Online   

  The J. Paul Getty Museum   WebMuseum 
  Holocaust Museum - Houston   
        
Biology  
  Amphibia Web   Biology Browser
  Butterflies of North America   TalkOrigins
  PLANTS Database    Virtual Library of Biosciences
  PrimateLit   World List of Cycads
  CSU Bioweb    National Academy of Sciences
        
Business  
  2002 Economic Census   Greater Austin Chamber Of Commerce  
  American Accounting Association   Investing in Bonds 
  American Stock Exchange    Institute for Business & Professional Ethics
  Annual Report Service    International Business Resources on the WWW
  Austin Business Journal   NASDAQ

http://libr.stedwards.edu/index.htm
http://libr.stedwards.edu/research_tools/research_tools.htm
http://libr.stedwards.edu/research_tools/research_guides/res_guides.htm
http://vlib.anthrotech.com/
http://lucy.ukc.ac.uk/AIO.html
http://lucy.ukc.ac.uk/AIO.html
http://www.anthropologie.net/
http://cdl.library.cornell.edu/moa/
http://lamp.georgetown.edu/asw/
http://moa.umdl.umich.edu/
http://www.aiga.org/
http://www.kimbellart.org/
http://www.artcyclopedia.com/
http://www.louvre.fr/llv/commun/home.jsp?bmLocale=en
http://artsedge.kennedy-center.org/
http://www.mfah.org/
http://www.ilpi.com/artsource/welcome.html
http://www.nga.gov/collection/
http://www.camh.org/
http://www.nga.gov/collection/gallery/iad.htm
http://www.nga.gov/collection/gallery/iad.htm
http://www.frick.org/
http://www.thinker.org/
http://www.thinker.org/
http://www.greatbuildings.com/
http://www.metmuseum.org/toah/splash.htm
http://www.getty.edu/museum/
http://sunsite.unc.edu/louvre/
http://www.hmh.org/
http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/aw/
http://www.biologybrowser.com/
http://www.butterfliesandmoths.org/
http://www.talkorigins.org/
http://plants.usda.gov/
http://vlib.org/Biosciences
http://primatelit.library.wisc.edu/
http://plantnet.rbgsyd.nsw.gov.au/PlantNet/cycad/wlist.html
http://arnica.csustan.edu/
http://www.nasonline.org/site/PageServer
http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/
http://www.austin-chamber.org/
http://aaahq.org/index.cfm
http://www.investinginbonds.com/
http://www.amex.com/
http://www.depaul.edu/ethics
http://www.prars.com/
http://globaledge.msu.edu/ibrd/ibrd.asp
http://www.amcity.com/austin
http://www.nasdaq.com/


  Big Charts   New York Stock Exchange
  Brill's Mutual Funds Interactive   Researching Companies Online
  CNNMoney   Salary.com

Statistical Resources on the Web : Comprehens
Economics    Country Commercial Guides (U.S. State Dept.)    

  CPAnet   The Universal Currency Converter
  EDGAR - Database of Corporate Information   Thomas Register of American Manufacturers
  European Industrial Relations   U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
  Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)    U.S. Small Business Administration

VIBES: Virtual Internet Business and Economi
Source  FINWeb   

      Zacks Investment Research
        
Chemistry  
  ChemCenter   The Periodic Table of Comic Books
  Chemdex -- Directory of Chemistry on the WWW   The Virtual Chemistry Center -- UC Irvine
  ChemFinder   WebElements and the Periodical Table
  Chemical Information Sources from Indiana University   The World Wide Web Virtual Library: Chemis
  Chemistry Hypermedia Project     
        
Communications  
  American Communication Association    Media-Link
  Finding Data on the Internet: A Journalist's Guide   National Communication Association
      
Computer Science  
  IEEE Computer Society   Tech Encyclopedia
        
Conflict Resolution  

Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation Research 
Project  Association for Conflict Resolution    

  ADR & Mediation Resources   CPR Institute for Dispute Resolution
INCORE (Initiative on Conflict Resolution and
Ethnicity)  American Arbitration Association   

Institute for Conflict Analysis and Resolution -
George Mason Univ.   American Bar Association Dispute Resolution Section   

  Better Business Bureau Dispute Resolution Services   MIRC (Mediation Information & Resource Cen
  Campus Mediation Resources   Ohio State Journal on Dispute Resolution
  Colorado Conflict Resolution Consortium   Program on Negotiation at Harvard Law Schoo
        
Controversial Issues  
  ProCon.org   Think Tank Directory, Harvard University  
  OpposingViews   US Government Official Web Portal 
  Santa Ana College: Controversial Issues   Urban Institute 
  SourceWatch   See also Statistics listing 
        
Criminal Justice  

http://bigcharts.marketwatch.com/
http://www.nyse.com/
http://www.brill.com/21st/
http://www.learnwebskills.com/company/index.html
http://money.cnn.com/
http://www.salary.com/
http://www.state.gov/e/eeb/rls/rpts/ccg/
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stecon.html
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stecon.html
http://www.cpanet.com/
http://www.xe.net/currency/
http://www.sec.gov/edgarhp.htm
http://www.thomasnet.com/
http://www.eiro.eurofound.ie/
http://www.sec.gov/
http://www.fdic.gov/index.html
http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/
http://www.finweb.com/
http://library.uncc.edu/display/?dept=reference&format=open&page=68
http://library.uncc.edu/display/?dept=reference&format=open&page=68
http://www.zacks.com/
http://www.chemcenter.org/
http://www.uky.edu/Projects/Chemcomics/
http://www.chemdex.org/
http://www.martindalecenter.com/GradChemistry.html
http://www.chemfinder.com/
http://www.webelements.com/webelements/scholar/index.html
http://www.indiana.edu/%7Echeminfo/
http://www.liv.ac.uk/Chemistry/Links/links.html
http://www.chem.vt.edu/chem-ed/vt-chem-ed.html
http://www.americancomm.org/
http://www.kidon.com/media-link/
http://nilesonline.com/data/
http://www.natcom.org/
http://www.computer.org/
http://www.techweb.com/encyclopedia/
http://www.mediators.org/
http://www.coe.ufl.edu/CRPM/CRPMhome.html
http://www.coe.ufl.edu/CRPM/CRPMhome.html
http://adrr.com/
http://www.cpradr.org/
http://www.adr.org/
http://www.incore.ulst.ac.uk/
http://www.incore.ulst.ac.uk/
http://www.abanet.org/dispute/
http://web.gmu.edu/departments/ICAR/
http://web.gmu.edu/departments/ICAR/
http://www.bbb.org/subpages/drsubpg.asp
http://www.mediate.com/
http://www.mtds.wayne.edu/campus.htm
http://moritzlaw.osu.edu/jdr/
http://www.colorado.edu/conflict/
http://www.pon.harvard.edu/
http://www.procon.org/
http://www.hks.harvard.edu/library/research/guides/think-tanks-directory.htm
http://www.opposingviews.com/
http://www.firstgov.gov/
http://www.sac.edu/students/library/nealley/websites/controversial.htm
http://www.urban.org/
http://www.sourcewatch.org/


Cecil Greek's Criminal Justice Links (Florida S
University)  Federal Bureau of Prisons Homepage   

Justice Information Center (Nat'l Criminal Justi
Reference Service)  Sourcebook of CriminalJustice Statistics   

        
Economics  
Bureau of Labor Statistics Office of Trade & Economic Analysis
  The Dismal Scientist   Resources for Economists
  EcEdWeb   Statistical Resources on the Web
  Economic Indicators Census Bureau   The Universal Currency Converter

VIBES: Virtual Internet Business and Economi
Source  EPI DataZone   

  NetEc Home Page   WebEc:WWW resources in economics
  OECD:Organisation for Economic Co-operation & Development  World Trade Organization (WTO)
  Regional Economics Info System (REIS)     
        
English  
  Academy of American Poets    On-line English Grammar
  The Blue Book of Grammar and Punctuation   PAL: Perspectives In American Literature
  American and English Language Internet Resources    Paradigm Online Writing Assignment
  The Collected Works of Shakespeare   Sixteenth Century Renaissance English Literatu
  English Server   The Literary Researcher (SEU site)  
  Internet Public Library (IPL)-Online Literary Criticism    The Victorian Women Writers Project
  Library of Southern Literarture   Voice of the Shuttle
        
        
Goverment  
  Foreign Governments -- Please see the Web sites listed under International Studies. 
  United States Government   State Government 
  Census Bureau   State & Local Government Information on the N
  Federal Government Resources on the Web   State of Texas: Government Information
  FedLaw   Texas Legislature Online

Window on State Government (Comptroller of 
Public Accounts)  FedStats   

  GPO Access Databases     
  FirstGov     
  Statistical Abstract of the United States     
  THOMAS - Legislative Information     
        
History  

Exploring Ancient World Cultures: An 
Introduction  19th Century U. S. Historical, Literary, and Cultural Studies   

  American & British History Resources on the Internet   Hearth
Historic Government Publication from World W
II  American Memory from the Library of Congress   

  American Presidency Project   Making of America Digital Library -- Primary 

http://www.bop.gov/
http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/cjlinks/
http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/cjlinks/
http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/
http://www.ncjrs.org/
http://www.ncjrs.org/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.ita.doc.gov/tradestats/
http://www.dismal.com/
http://econwpa.wustl.edu/EconFAQ
http://ecedweb.unomaha.edu/
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/frames/statsfr.html
http://www.census.gov/econ/www/
http://www.xe.net/currency/
http://www.epinet.org/datazone/
http://libweb.uncc.edu/ref-bus/vibehome.htm
http://libweb.uncc.edu/ref-bus/vibehome.htm
http://netec.wustl.edu/NetEc.html
http://netec.wustl.edu/WebEc/WebEc.html
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.wto.org/
http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/regional/reis/
http://www.poets.org/index.cfm
http://www.edunet.com/english/grammar/index.html
http://www.grammarbook.com/
http://www.csustan.edu/english/reuben/pal/table.html
http://library.scsu.ctstateu.edu/litbib.html
http://www.powa.org/
http://www.it.usyd.edu.au/%7Ematty/Shakespeare/
http://www.luminarium.org/renlit/
http://eserver.org/
http://www.stedwards.edu/hum/rainwater/litres/
http://www.ipl.org/ref/litcrit/
http://www.indiana.edu/%7Eletrs/vwwp/
http://docsouth.unc.edu/southlit/texts.html
http://vos.ucsb.edu/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.statelocalgov.net/
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/federal.html
http://www.texas.gov/
http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Reference_Shelf.shtml#Laws
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/
http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/databases.html
http://www.firstgov.gov/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://thomas.loc.gov/
http://www.wsu.edu/%7Eamerstu/19th/19th.html
http://eawc.evansville.edu/
http://eawc.evansville.edu/
http://www.libraries.rutgers.edu/rul/rr_gateway/research_guides/history/history.shtml
http://hearth.library.cornell.edu/
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/
http://worldwar2.smu.edu/
http://worldwar2.smu.edu/
http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/index.php
http://moa.umdl.umich.edu/


Socurces/Univ. of Michigan 
Making of America Digital Library -- Primary 
Sources/Cornell   The Avalon Project at the Yale Law School   

Collect Britain   National Women's History Project  
  Digital Scriptorium at Duke University   New Deal Network
  Documenting the American South   ORB-Online Reference Book for Medieval Stu
  Documents for the Study of American History   Perseus Project
  EuroDocs: Primary Historical Documents From Western Europe   United States Historical Census Data Browser
  European History Sources     
        
Human Rights  
  Center For World Indigenous Studies   University of Minnesota Human Rights Library
  Southern Poverty Law Center     
        
International Studies  
  Countries (Yahoo)   United Nations

UT Middle East Network Information Center 
(MENIC)  Embassy World   

  Foreign Government Resources on the Web   U.S. Department of State
  Latin American Network Information Center (LANIC)   World Bank
  INCORE (Initiative on Conflict Resolution and Ethnicity)   World Factbook (Central Intelligence Agency)
  The WWW Virtual Library: International Affairs   World Health Organization

The Library of Congress Country Studies  4th World Documentation Project (Center for 
World Indigenous Studies)    

        
Languages  
  Babelfish Translator    I Love Languages
  Basic Italian Grammar   Italian at About.com
  BBC Languages   Japanese at About.com
  Christina Mazzoni’s Italian web links   La Grammatica Italiana
  Cyber Italian Grammar   Le Monde (French news)
  Cyber Italian Homepage   REDLEX fonts
  El Mundo (Spanish news)   SDL Free Translation
  FOCUS Online (German news)   Spanish at About.com
  French at About.com   Spiegel Online (German news)
  German at About.com   University of Oregon's Yamada Language Cent
  Get Lost in Translation   University of Victoria Italian Exercises
  Google Translate   Zeit Online (German news)
  
Law  
  American Bar Association Net   Law.com  
  Dunhaime's Law Dictionary   Legal AEInc - Law Web
  CatLaw    Nolo Law for All
  Emory Law Library Electronic Reference Desk    Texas Legislature Online  
  FedLaw   The Legal Information Institute
  FindForms.com   LexNotes

http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/avalon.htm
http://cdl.library.cornell.edu/moa/
http://collectbritain.com/
http://www.nwhp.org/
http://library.duke.edu/specialcollections/collections/digitized/index.html
http://newdeal.feri.org/
http://docsouth.unc.edu/
http://www.the-orb.net/
http://www.vlib.us/amdocs
http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/
http://library.byu.edu/%7Erdh/eurodocs/
http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/census/
http://www.lib.washington.edu/subject/history/tm/europe.html
http://www.cwis.org/
http://www.umn.edu/humanrts/
http://www.splcenter.org/
http://www.yahoo.com/Regional/Countries/
http://www.un.org/
http://www.embassyworld.com/
http://link.lanic.utexas.edu/menic/
http://link.lanic.utexas.edu/menic/
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/foreign.html
http://www.state.gov/
http://lanic.utexas.edu/
http://www.worldbank.org/
http://www.incore.ulst.ac.uk/
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
http://www.etown.edu/vl/
http://www.who.int/home-page/
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html
http://www.cwis.org/
http://www.cwis.org/
http://www.babelfish.com/
http://ilovelanguages.com/
http://www.gwc.org.uk/ModernLang/hotpot/Italian2/GrammarIndex.html
http://italian.about.com/
http://www.bbc.co.uk/languages/
http://japanese.about.com/
http://www.uvm.edu/%7Ecmazzoni/links.html
http://www.uvm.edu/%7Ecmazzoni/3grammatica/grammatica/index.html
http://www.cyberitalian.com/html/gra_v.htm
http://www.lemonde.fr/
http://www.cyberitalian.com/cgi-local/index_visitors.cgi
http://www.redlers.com/downloadfont.html
http://www.elmundo.es/
http://www.freetranslation.com/
http://www.focus.de/
http://spanish.about.com/
http://french.about.com/
http://www.spiegel.de/
http://german.about.com/
http://babel.uoregon.edu/yamada/fonts.html
http://lifehacker.com/software/technophilia/get-lost-in-translation-sites-312991.php
http://web.uvic.ca/hispanital/italian/italian100/vocab/index.htm
http://translate.google.com/translate_t?hl=en
http://www.zeit.de/index
http://www.abanet.org/
http://www.law.com/
http://www.duhaime.org/diction.htm
http://www.aeinc.com/law-web/
http://www.catalaw.com/
http://www.nolo.com/
http://www.law.emory.edu/LAW/refdesk/toc.html
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Reference_Shelf.shtml#Laws
http://www.law.cornell.edu/
http://www.findforms.com/
http://www.lexnotes.com/index.shtml


  FindLaw    Supreme Court Rulings
  GPO Access Databases    THOMAS - Legislative Information

Center for Information Law and Policy Federal
Web Locator  Guide to the Law Online (Library of Congress)   

Center for Information Law and Policy State W
Locator    LawGuru   

        
Mathematics  
  American Mathematical Society   Math Forum

Online Mathematics Resources (Univ. of 
Wisconsin Marathon County)   Los Almos National Laboratory Preprint Server -- Math Section   

  MacTutor History of Mathematics Archive     
        
Medicine  
  AMA Physician Select   National Library of Medicine
  Center for Disease Control and Prevention   PubMed - Free access to MedLine
  Health Web    The Merck Manual of Diagnosis and Therapy
  National Institutes of Health     
        
Photocommunications  
  Communication Arts   Photo Net
  PhotoForum     
        
Physics  
  NIST Physical Reference Data   U.C. Berkeley Physics Lecture Demonstrations
  PhysLink.com     
        
Psychology  
  Classics in the History of Psychology   PsycSite: Science of Psychology Resources
  Links to Psychological Journals (PsycLine)   PsychWeb
  National Institute of Mental Health   Social Psychology Network
        
Religious Studies  

Academic Info – Religion Gateway   Religion Online  
  American Religion Data Archive   Religion, Religions, Religious Studies
  Guide to Religious Studies Resources on the Internet   Religious Studies Web Guide

Internet Resources for Teaching and Learning i
Theology and Religion  Humbul Humanities Hub – Religion and Theology    

  New Testament Gateway     
        
Social Work  
  Austin/Travis County Community Action Network   Social Work Examination Services
  Council on Social Work Education   SWAN (Social Work Access Network)

Texas Chapter of the National Association of 
Social Workers  International Federation of Social Workers   

  National Association of Black Social Workers   Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners

http://www.findlaw.com/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/databases.html
http://thomas.loc.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/law/guide/index.html
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/
http://www.lawguru.com/
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/
http://www.infoctr.edu/swl/
http://www.infoctr.edu/swl/
http://e-math.ams.org/
http://forum.swarthmore.edu/
http://xxx.lanl.gov/archive/math
http://mthwww.uwc.edu/wwwmahes/files/math01.htm
http://www-groups.dcs.st-and.ac.uk/%7Ehistory/
http://www.ama-assn.org/aps/amahg.htm
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/
http://healthweb.org/
http://www.merck.com/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.commarts.com/index.html
http://www.photo.net/photo/index.html
http://www.rit.edu/%7Eandpph/webpages.html
http://physics.nist.gov/PhysRefData/contents.html
http://www.mip.berkeley.edu/physics/physics.html
http://www.physlink.com/
http://psychclassics.yorku.ca/
http://kenstange.com/psycsite/
http://www.psycline.org/journals/psycline.html
http://www.psychwww.com/
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
http://www.socialpsychology.org/
http://www.academicinfo.net/religindex.html
http://www.religion-online.org/
http://www.thearda.com/
http://www.clas.ufl.edu/users/gthursby/rel/
http://facultyweb.fontbonne.edu/%7Ejgresham/fgic
http://www.acs.ucalgary.ca/%7Elipton/index.html
http://www.humbul.ac.uk/output/subout.php?subj=religion
http://www.wabashcenter.wabash.edu/Internet/front.htm
http://www.wabashcenter.wabash.edu/Internet/front.htm
http://www.ntgateway.com/
http://www.caction.org/
http://www.swes.net/
http://www.cswe.org/
http://www.sc.edu/swan/
http://www.ifsw.org/
http://www.naswtx.org/
http://www.naswtx.org/
http://www.nabsw.org/
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/default.shtm


  National Association of Social Workers   WWW Resources For Social Workers
  Social Science Information Gateway   2-1-1 Texas Connecting People & Services
        
Sociology  
  U.S. Census Bureau   WCSU List: Sociology Internet Resources 

(Western Conneticut State University)  Sociological Tour Through Cyberspace   
        
Statistical Resources  
  International Resources   Directories: 
  Eurostat   Fed Stats-choose A to Z
  World Gazetteer   Statistical Resources on the Web
  GeoHive: Global Statistics   UT Library Online - Statistics & Demographics
  Global Urban Indicators Database   FirstGov-Data & Statistics
  Regions and Countries (The World Bank)     
  United Nations Population Division   Subject Specific Resources 
  United Nations Statistics Division   Childstats.gov
      The Conference Board (Economics)  
  US Federal Statistical Agencies:   Elections around the World
  Bureau of Economic Analysis   Econdata.Net  
  Bureau of Justice Statistics   Facts about Newspapers

International Center on Disability Information -
Disability Data Tables  Bureau of Labor Statistics   

John J. Heldrich Center for Workforce 
Development  Bureau of Transportation Statistics   

  Census Bureau   Kids Count 
  Economic Research Service   Medical Expenditure Panel Survey
  Energy Information Administration   National Center for Charitable Statistics

National Youth Violence Prevention Resource 
Center  National Center for Education Statistics   

NCJRS (National Criminal Justice Reference 
Service)    National Agricultural Statistics Service   

  National Center for Health Statistics   Nielsen//NetRatings
  Statistics of Income (IRS)   Population Reference Bureau 
  Statistical Abstract of the United States   Religion Statistics (Adherents.com)

Statistical Releases and Historical Data (Federa
Reserve Board)        

  State of Texas Resources:   Statistical Summary: America's Major Wars  
  State of Texas   UNICEF (International Children & Family)  

About Texas - Texas State Library   Urban Mobility Study    
  Bureau of Vital Statistics   United States: States  
  Agricultural Statistics Service     
  Department of Criminal Justice     
  Texas Crime Rates 1960 - 2000     

Criminal Justice Policy Council       
  Department of Health     

Business and Industry Data Center       

http://www.naswdc.org/
http://www.nyu.edu/socialwork/wwwrsw/
http://sosig.esrc.bris.ac.uk/
http://www.unitedwaycapitalarea.org/gethelp/index.cfm
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.wcsu.ctstateu.edu/socialsci/socres.html
http://www.wcsu.ctstateu.edu/socialsci/socres.html
http://www.trinity.edu/%7Emkearl/index.html
http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int/portal/page?_pageid=1090,30070682,1090_33076576&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.world-gazetteer.com/wg.php?x=1126642719&lng=de&gln=xx&dat=32&srt=npan&col=aohdq&men=home&lng=en
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html
http://www.geohive.com/
http://www.lib.utexas.edu/refsites/statistics.html
http://www.unchs.org/guo/gui/index.html
http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Reference_Shelf/Data.shtml
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/0,,pagePK:180619%7EtheSitePK:136917,00.html
http://esa.un.org/unpp/
http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/
http://www.childstats.gov/
http://www.conference-board.org/
http://www.electionworld.org/
http://www.bea.doc.gov/
http://econdata.net/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
http://www.naa.org/info/facts00/
http://stats.bls.gov/
http://www.icdi.wvu.edu/disability/tables.html#datatables
http://www.icdi.wvu.edu/disability/tables.html#datatables
http://www.bts.gov/
http://www.heldrich.rutgers.edu/
http://www.heldrich.rutgers.edu/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
http://www.meps.ahrq.gov/CompendiumTables/TC_TOC.htm
http://www.eia.doe.gov/
http://nccs.urban.org/
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.safeyouth.org/home.htm
http://www.safeyouth.org/home.htm
http://www.usda.gov/nass/
http://www.ncjrs.org/
http://www.ncjrs.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/
http://www.nielsen-netratings.com/
http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/taxstats/index.html
http://www.prb.org/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.adherents.com/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/
http://www.cwc.lsu.edu/cwc/other/stats/warcost.htm
http://www.state.tx.us/
http://www.childinfo.org/index2.htm
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/ref/abouttx/
http://mobility.tamu.edu/
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs
http://www.infoplease.com/states.html
http://www.nass.usda.gov/tx
http://www.tdcj.state.tx.us/statistics/stats-home.htm
http://www.disastercenter.com/crime/txcrime.htm
http://www.cjpc.state.tx.us/stattabs/stats.html
http://www.tdh.state.tx.us/default.htm
http://www.bidc.state.tx.us/
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